
     

 
 
Minutes 
March 8, 2019  Page 1 of 2 

 

March 8, 2019 
Sacramento, California 

 
The Board of Trustees of the American River Flood Control District met in regular session in its 
office at 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, March 8, 2019.  In 
attendance were Trustee Holloway, Trustee Johns, Trustee Shah and Trustee Vander Werf. 
Trustee Redway was absent. Trustee Holloway presided. Also present from the District were 
General Manager (GM) Tim Kerr, Superintendent Ross Kawamura, Legal Counsel David 
Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. Council Member Jeff Harris was present from 
City of Sacramento District 3 and Adam Randolph from City of Sacramento Department of 
Transportation were present. Twenty members of the public were present.  
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items: There were no comments on non-
agenda items from members of the public. 
 
Item No. 2  Approval of Consent Agenda Items: On a motion by Trustee Shah seconded by 
Trustee Vander Werf, the Board unanimously approved Items 2a) Minutes of Regular Meeting 
on February 8, 2019, 2b) Approval of Report of Investment Transactions January 2019 (City 
Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer’s Certification, 2c) District Financial Reports: Statement of 
Operations (February 2019) and Cash Flow Report, and 2d) Correspondence: None. 
 
Item No. 3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (February 2019):  Trustee Vander 
Werf inquired about payments to Sunbelt Rentals. Following explanation by staff and on a motion 
by Trustee Johns seconded by Trustee Vander Werf, the Board unanimously approved 
payments on the Schedule of Accounts Payable (February 2019) of $56,505.50 and General 
Fund Expenses of $66,154.76 (total aggregate sum $122,660.26).    
 
Item No. 4 Endorsement of CA Central Valley Flood Board Permit: (Applicant: Rich Guy, 
Description: New Sewer Connection, New Main House and New Guest House at 5700 Coda 
Lane, Carmichael):   Following explanations by staff and on a motion by Trustee Shah 
seconded by Trustee Johns, the Board unanimously approved GM’s recommendation to 
endorse the permit application from Rich Guy. 
 
Item No. 5 Letter of Resignation – Bettina Redway: 5a) Direction to Staff to Notice Vacancy, 
5b) Direction to Staff to Schedule Interview(s) with candidate(s), 5c) Selection of Ad hoc 
Interview Committee and 5d) Direction to Staff to prepare Resolution of Appreciation. 
Following explanations by staff and on a motion by Trustee Shah seconded by Trustee Johns, 
the Board unanimously directed GM Kerr to post notice of vacancy for 15 days starting April 
15, 2019 asking for applications and to hold a special meeting prior to the May 10, 2019 Board 
of Trustees meeting.    
 
Item No. 6 Draft FY 2017-18 Audit: The Board reviewed the draft audit.  Following explanation 
from GM Kerr the Board requested a member from Richardson & Company LLP to attend the 
April meeting to present a final version of the audit. The report was received and filed by the 
Board.  No action was taken on this item. 
  

Item 2a

Page 1



     

 
 
Minutes 
March 8, 2019  Page 2 of 2 

 

Item No. 7 Request from the City of Sacramento to Allow a Portion of the Two Rivers Trail 
on Top the Levee: Adam Randolph provided a description of the City of Sacramento’s plan.  
 
Trustee Holloway welcomed public comments. Public asked about biological impacts, use of 
existing approaches and legal status to right to privacy. Public also voiced concerns about 
flood protection and maintenance. This item was tabled for a Special Meeting to be held on 
March 29, 2019. The report was received and filed by the Board. No action was taken on this 
item. This Item was heard out of order.  
 
Item No. 8 Administrative Staff Reports: 

a) General Manager Tim Kerr reported on the following:  

• General Manager’s February Meeting Summary; 

• Deferred Maintenance Project Invoice; 

• Hydrologic Conditions: Folsom Lake is 66% full, with an outflow of 14,449 cfs and 
the gauge at the I Street Bridge shows 26 feet above sea level. Snow water 149% 
of normal for this date;  

• Next Board Meeting: April 12, 2019. 
 

b) Legal Counsel David Aladjem had nothing further to report. 
 

c) Office Manager Malane Chapman reported on the following: 

• Form 700: Statement of Economic Interest: Form 700 are due April 1, 2019; 

• Spring 2019 Newsletter: Newsletter Committee will be meeting prior to the April 
Board Meeting;  

• SAFCA Board Meetings – Notification for Alternates. 
 

Item No. 9 Operations and Maintenance Staff Reports: 
 

a) Superintendent Ross Kawamura reported on: 

• Crew activities including fence repair and sink hole repair.  
 

Item No. 10 Questions and Comments by Trustees: Trustee Vander Werf invited the Board to 
attend the Sacramento Regional Stem Science Fair on April 6, 2019 at American River College. 
 
Item No. 11 Adjourn:  There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned by Trustee Holloway at 2:08 p.m.  
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2a

Page 2



  

 
 
March 29, 2019 

 

March 29, 2019 
Sacramento, California 

 
The Board of Trustees of the American River Flood Control District met in special session in its office 
at 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, March 29, 2019.  In attendance 
were Trustee Holloway, Trustee Shah, Trustee Johns and Trustee Vander Werf.  Trustee Redway was 
absent. Trustee Holloway presided.  Also present from the District were General Manager Tim Kerr, 
Superintendent Ross Kawamura, Legal Counsel David Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. 
Council Member Jeff Harris was present from City of Sacramento District 3 and Adam Randolph from 
City of Sacramento Department of Transportation were present. Twenty members of the public were 
present. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. Roll call was taken and a quorum was present.  
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  There were no comments on non-agenda items 
from members of the public. 
 
Item No. 2   Request from the City of Sacramento to Allow a Portion of the Two Rivers Trail on Top of 
the Levee:  Trustee Johns recused himself. GM Kerr summarized the information presented to the 
Board. Legal Counsel Aladjem presented a proposed permit he drafted to issue to the City if the 
Board wanted to move forward with allowing the City to pave the levee crown for Segment 4. Counsel 
Aladjem also discussed changes the City of Sacramento proposed to the permit. Council Member 
Harris addressed the Board reiterating that the Boards role is to determine that flood control and 
levee maintenance would not be impacted as result of the trail and that the City of Sacramento is 
complying with the American River Flood Control District Recreational Trails Policy. Adam Randolph 
provided a description of the City of Sacramento’s plan that focused on Segment 4, a 1500 foot 
stretch of levee 150 feet east of the Capital City Freeway. Trustee Holloway welcomed public 
comments. Public voiced both concerns and support for the trail. Following explanations by staff and 
on a motion by Trustee Vander Werf seconded by Trustee Shah, the Board approved the permit with 
revisions and directed staff to work with City on final details of permit.  
 
Item No. 3 Comments: Trustee Vander Werf invited the Board to attend the Sacramento Regional 
Stem Science Fair on April 6, 2019 at American River College. Trustee Holloway would like to 
discuss the improvements or modifications to the Recreational Trails Policy in May. Trustee Shah 
asked for explanation on the legal reasoning behind Trustee Johns recusing himself.   
 
Item No. 4 Adjourn:  There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the meeting was 
adjourned by Trustee Holloway at 12:53 p.m. 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________       ___________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2b

Page 1



American River Flood Control District 
Staff Report 

 
Investment Transactions Summary; February 2019 

LAIF: 
 

• There were no transactions in this account during the month of February. 

 
City Pool A 
 

• Accrued Interest Receivable for the month of February was $16,208.31.  

• As of February 28, 2019, the balance of Interest Receivable in this account was 

$124,694.06. 

 

Interest Receivable is accrued and transferred to the Cash Balance at the discretion of the 

City. 

 

 
River City Bank Money Market: 
 

• On February 1, 2019, a transfer was received from River City Bank Checking in the 

amount of $500,000.00. 

• On February 28, 2019, a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$963.23. 

 

River City Bank Checking: 
 

• On February 1, 2019, a deposit was received from Sacramento County for FY 2018-19 

Assessment in the amount of $743,367.68. 

• On February 1, 2019, a transfer was sent to River City Bank Money Market in the 

amount of $500,000.00.  

• On February 7, 2019 a deposit was received from the SAFCA O&M FY 2017-18 in the 

amount of $221,348.40. 

• On February 28, 2019, a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$28.65. 

• Total amount of Accounts Payable cleared during the month of February was 

$147,710.53. 

Item 2c

Page 1



American River Flood Control District
Investment Transaction Report

February 2019

Account LAIF City Pool A
River City Bank 
Money Market

River City Bank 
Checking

Beginning Balance 2/1/19 $447,349.17 $7,933,300.92 $259,406.44 $11,434.68

Transactions
City Pool A Interest ** 2/28/19 16,208.31          

River City Bank Transfer 2/1/19 500,000.00        (500,000.00)       

Sac County FY 2018-19 Assessment 2/1/19 743,367.68        

SAFCA O&M FY 2017-18 2/7/19 221,348.40        

River City Bank Interest 2/28/19 963.23               28.65                 

Accounts Payable (cleared) (147,710.53)

Ending Balance: 2/28/19 $447,349.17 $7,933,300.92 $760,369.67 $328,468.88

**City Pool A Interest is accrued and deposited in the account at the discretion of the City.

Date: Mar 2018 Apr 2018 May 2018 June 2018

LAIF 1.52 1.66 1.73 1.85

City Pool A 1.71 1.97 2.08 2.12

River City Bank Money Market 0.08 0.08 0.1 0.10

River City Bank Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Date: July 2018 Aug 2018 Sep 2018 Oct 2018

LAIF 1.94 2.00 2.06 2.14

City Pool A 2.12 2.20 2.89 2.27

River City Bank Money Market 0.99 1.65 1.73 1.79

River City Bank Checking 0.00 0.06 0.06 0.08

Date: Nov 2018 Dec 2018 Jan 2019 Feb 2019
LAIF 2.21 2.29 2.36 2.39
City Pool A 2.33 2.41 2.45 2.63
River City Bank Money Market 1.87 1.95 2.01 2.10
River City Bank Checking 0.09 0.06 0.09 0.10

Balance and Transactions

Interest

Item 2c

Page 2



American River 

Flood Control 

District

Page 32

Item 2c

Page 3



AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REVIEW – FEBRUARY 2019

STRATEGY

The ARFCD funds are invested in the City of Sacramento’s Pool A investment fund.  The Fund is invested pursuant 

to the objectives and requirements set forth in the City’s investment policy.  The three objectives of the investment 
policy, in order of priority, are (1) the preservation of capital by the investment in safe instruments, (2) the liquidity 
needs of the City and pool participants so such parties will have access to cash when they need it, and (3) the 
maximizing of current income while remaining consistent with the other more important objectives. The City’s 

investment policy incorporates applicable provisions of state law including, among other things, the prudent person 
standard and California Code Section 53601 pertaining to eligible investments.

PORTFOLIO STATISTICS
Beginning Balance 8,041,787
Contributions -
Withdrawals -
Interest Earned 16,208
Ending Balance 8,057,995

PERFORMANCE COMPARISON
City Pool A 2.63%
LAIF 2.39%
90 Day T-Bill 2.37%
Federal Funds 2.40%

CITY POOL A MATURITY SCHEDULE
Maturity  Market Value Pct. Holdings
< 1 Year 662,042,632 50.24%
1 - 2 Years 234,579,575 17.80%
2 - 3 Years 205,758,450 15.61%
3 - 4 Years 169,403,585 12.85%
4 - 5 Years 46,130,669 3.50%
Total 1,317,914,911 100.00%

CITY POOL A PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION
Corporate 

Bonds,
30.21%

US Treasuries & 
Agencies, 

18.66%Commercial 
Paper, 16.80%

CalTrust, 
13.90%

Municipals 
Bonds, 7.80%

Certi ficates of 
Deposit, 7.51%

Cash & 
Equivalents, 

3.48%

Supranationals, 
1.64%

Asset Type Pct. Assets YTM
Corporate Bonds 30.21% 2.53%
US Treasuries & Agencies 18.66% 2.26%
Commercial Paper 16.80% 2.79%
CalTrust 13.90% 2.53%
Municipals Bonds 7.80% 2.21%
Certificates of Deposit 7.51% 2.63%
Cash & Equivalents 3.48% 2.18%
Supranationals 1.64% 2.04%

662,042,632 

234,579,575 
205,758,450 

169,403,585 

46,130,669 

$0

$100,000,000

$200,000,000

$300,000,000

$400,000,000

$500,000,000

$600,000,000

$700,000,000

< 1 Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years

Page 33

Item 2c

Page 4



City of Sacramento
CASH LEDGER

American River Flood Control District
From 02-01-19 To 02-28-19

All Cash Accounts

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Quantity Security Amount Cash Balance

Pool A Interest Receivable
02-01-19 Beginning Balance 108,485.75
02-28-19 02-28-19 in Pool A Cash 16,208.31 124,694.06

Feb 2019 estimated Pool A interest
16,208.31

02-28-19 Ending Balance 124,694.06

Pool A Cash
02-01-19 Beginning Balance 7,933,300.92
02-28-19 Ending Balance 7,933,300.92

Page 34

Item 2c

Page 5



�������� �	
��������������������������

����������� ��!���������!"�!��#����������������!���$ ���

���%&'()�*+,-'.�/-0,123,-2�45-6�7898�:&;�<=>?@<�A('B(3,-2&C�D*�<=>@<E@@@F�G<FHI�HJKEK@@F ����LLL82B,(15B,B8'(8+&0MN3O(E)(OPM)(OP8(1N��������������������QRSTU�VWX�YVZ[�\Q]̂ _̀\a�̂_b]̂ �cdeef�̀eaĝ ed�f_hĝ _̀g��f_hĝ _̀g�]ai_a]]̂ jQ\a\i]̂ �Zkl�̀eQQ]̂ ]̀�̀_̂ d̀]X���hm_g]�f�h\̀ \̂Q]ageX�̀\��[lnZl
��

�7o/*�*0,B(+,�o&-2p).�qO,)61��*''&5-2�r53s,Bt[VuvWuVVY�gSRw�gxyz�fz{|w|}|~w� cz�S�RSx�YVZ[�h}R}z�zw}������*''&5-2�A533(B.g~}R��fzy~�|}� V�VV��z�|ww|w���R�RwTz� WlVXVlY�WZg~}R���|}U�SR�R�� V�VV ]w�|w���R�RwTz� WlVXVlY�WZ

Item 2c

Page 6



Item 2c

Page 7



Item 2c

Page 8



Item 2c

Page 9



Item 2c

Page 10



Item 2c

Page 11



CERTIFICATION

The American River Flood Control District's investment portfolio[__X__] is [____is not]

in compliance with the District's Financial Management Investments Plan.

The District's investment portfolio is not in compliance in the following respects:

A cash flow analysis confirms that the District [__X__is] [____is not] expected to be able to

 meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

The District's cash is insufficient to meet obligations for the next six months

as a result of the following:

Attached hereto are the most recent statements of accounts of the following District accounts:

LAIF Account, State Treasurer's Office Dated February 2019

Investment Pool A  Account, City of Sacramento Dated February 2019

District Checking Account, River City Bank Dated February 2019

District Repurchase Account, River City Bank Dated February 2019

Certified by:___________________________________________ Date: ________________

Rachelanne Vander Werf, District Treasurer

Item 2c

Page 12



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2018 through June 2019

1
Cash Flow Report

Maintenance and Operations Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
500 · Salary/Wages 54,173.03 58,087.91 61,528.70 54,969.50 57,035.35 81,246.01 27,966.03 57,464.14 55,002.06 26,433.95 0.00 0.00 533,906.68

501 · Payroll Taxes 4,173.85 4,482.27 4,754.48 3,861.68 3,503.40 5,807.05 2,675.19 4,985.99 4,253.86 2,052.35 0.00 0.00 40,550.12

502 · Pension 12,673.06 12,483.57 11,913.77 7,394.26 15,652.21 10,969.24 8,685.50 10,906.76 7,381.96 7,673.30 0.00 0.00 105,733.63

503 · Compensation Insurance 8,751.70 0.00 0.00 8,827.33 0.00 0.00 10,069.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,648.10

504 · Medical/Dental/Vision 15,339.13 15,339.13 15,339.13 15,339.13 15,339.13 14,142.28 15,423.55 15,689.55 15,908.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 137,859.89

508 · Fuel/Oil 3,476.23 2,162.66 1,590.25 5,507.45 1,195.40 3,496.29 1,042.44 1,351.87 1,551.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,373.62

509 · Equipment Rental 0.00 1,420.71 7,838.74 6,966.92 7,685.31 3,053.15 1,111.94 4,171.48 4,169.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,417.59

510 · Equipment Purchase(< $5000) 6,452.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,452.49

511 · Equipment Repair/Parts 7,863.87 1,711.15 2,395.66 983.92 790.74 1,256.86 1,495.97 2,790.43 5,256.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,544.76

512 · Shop Supplies 694.04 564.90 735.07 809.91 2,053.06 2,037.41 1,160.57 207.06 935.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,197.75

514 · Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 628.17 0.00 3,409.94 2,744.97 295.52 12,921.63 0.00 3,865.74 702.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,568.75

515 · Levee Maintenance Services 0.00 1,373.85 5,148.34 6,842.33 20,564.54 696.25 617.72 10,624.04 2,318.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,185.09

516 · Employee Uniforms 4,896.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306.80 89.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,292.58

518 · Staff Training 350.00 0.00 52.39 119.14 63.63 711.56 0.00 180.00 270.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,746.72

519 · Miscellaneous O&M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00

521 · Small Tools & Equip 0.00 0.00 3,545.50 746.66 1,940.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 815.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,048.26

523 · Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,397.77 2,418.69 102.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,918.69

525 · Emergency Preparedness Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,400.00 1,031.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,431.61

530 · Encroachment Remediation M&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

532 · Rodent Abatement 404.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,587.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,992.46

605 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

615 · Survey Services 187.23 154.01 234.76 154.01 148.66 313.93 403.19 205.72 198.43 169.00 0.00 0.00 2,168.94

616 · Envionmental Services/Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total M&O Expense 120,064.10 97,780.16 118,486.73 115,267.21 138,380.02 147,387.84 73,159.17 112,545.01 98,763.89 36,328.60 0.00 0.00 1,058,162.73

Administrative Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
505 · Telephone 1,057.50 1,083.40 1,418.71 1,335.95 1,285.00 2,696.87 3,931.06 1,403.04 1,158.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,369.58

506 · Utility Charges 2,494.07 2,891.72 3,455.51 3,121.87 2,938.77 2,845.25 2,901.94 2,790.70 2,950.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,390.50

507 · Office/Shop Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

513 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

517 · Auto Allowance 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 825.00 275.00 550.00 550.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00

520 · Retiree Benefits 11,300.68 11,300.68 11,300.68 10,045.45 10,882.27 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 98,704.72

522 · Office Equipment/Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

526 · Mileage/Parking Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.63

527 · General Office Expense 760.67 936.58 1,531.21 843.08 1,054.71 1,142.84 1,697.20 754.77 2,785.70 159.86 0.00 0.00 11,666.62

529 · Pre-funding Retiree Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

531 · Technology & Software 389.89 730.24 259.99 484.94 259.99 259.99 341.18 200.00 1,166.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,092.56

600 · Board of Trustees Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

601 · Trustee Expenses 285.00 380.00 475.00 380.00 285.00 475.00 380.00 475.00 380.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 3,895.00

602 · Accounting Services 82.41 33.70 28.46 177.93 296.99 462.35 0.00 26.05 139.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,247.71

603 · Legal Fees (General) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,050.00

604 · Flood Litigation 5,646.68 5,689.00 866.59 656.00 943.00 3,634.36 2,214.00 656.00 2,046.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,352.13

606 · Legislative Services 1,079.00 302.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,823.25 3,964.74 5,134.25 2,884.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,187.74

607 · Dues and Assoc. Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

608 · Insurance Premiums 0.00 0.00 5,653.00 180.00 16,190.00 90.00 0.00 286.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,399.00

609 · Conference /Workshops/Seminar 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,857.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,857.00

610 · Public Relations Information 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

611 · Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

612 · District Annexations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,008.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,008.00

613 · Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

614 · Miscellaneous Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

617 · Investment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 564.00 282.00 2,632.00 470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,948.00

618 · Property Tax 3,682.00 3,716.00 0.00 0.00 3,967.00 0.00 0.00 3,989.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,354.00

619 · Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,659.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,659.54

620 · Bookkeeping Services 277.46 1,415.97 417.39 71.00 2,150.00 569.74 507.96 2,949.64 1,544.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,903.87

621 · County Assessment Fees 787.50 975.00 450.00 600.00 1,162.50 375.00 525.00 1,087.50 937.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,900.00

622 · County DTech Fees for DLMS 0.00 189.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 189.91

623 · Employee Morale/Wellness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of April 9, 2019 Page 1 of 2

Item 2d

Page 1



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2018 through June 2019

Total Administrative 28,392.86 30,194.20 26,406.54 39,419.85 44,188.77 29,500.39 33,346.82 31,740.69 27,512.53 814.86 0.00 0.00 291,517.51

Special Projects Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
702 · Engineering/Survey Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

703 · Encroachment Remediation SpePro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

704 · Vegetation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

705 · Small Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

707 · Levee Standards Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Special Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: Flood Control Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
700 · Bank Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701 · Magpie Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · Property Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

709 · Equipment Purchase (> $5000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,801.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,801.05

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,801.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,801.05

Income
120 · Benefit Assessment 0.00 39,740.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,521.99 0.00 743,367.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 808,630.22

122 · SAFCA CAD4 780,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 780,000.00

123 · Interest 3,107.73 1,480.93 1,244.38 3,463.58 680.39 488.29 2,969.66 991.88 1,115.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,542.41

124 · O&M Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 221,348.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 221,348.40

126 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 224.62 160.00 5,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,144.62

Total Income 783,107.73 41,446.10 1,404.38 9,223.58 680.39 26,010.28 2,969.66 965,707.96 1,115.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,831,665.65

Fund  Balance

District Operations Fund Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19
Beginning Balance 2,294,495.71 1,929,146.48 1,842,618.22 1,699,129.33 1,553,665.85 1,371,777.45 1,220,899.50 1,117,363.17 1,402,329.43 1,277,168.58 0.00 0.00

Income 783,107.73 41,446.10 1,404.38 9,223.58 680.39 26,010.28 2,969.66 965,707.96 1,115.57 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 1,148,456.96 127,974.36 144,893.27 154,687.06 182,568.79 176,888.23 106,505.99 680,741.70 126,276.42 37,143.46 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,929,146.48 1,842,618.22 1,699,129.33 1,553,665.85 1,371,777.45 1,220,899.50 1,117,363.17 1,402,329.43 1,277,168.58 1,240,025.12 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 0.00 0.00

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 0.00 0.00

Income 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 536,456.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 0.00 0.00

Flood Emergency Response Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00

Emergency Repair Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Balance 8,437,704.48 8,351,176.22 8,207,687.33 8,062,223.85 7,880,335.45 7,729,457.50 7,625,921.17 8,447,343.43 8,322,182.58 8,285,039.12 0.00 0.00

As of April 9, 2019 Page 2 of 2

Item 2d

Page 2



American River Flood Control District
Statement of Operations 
July 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019 (Nine Months Ending of Fiscal 2019)
For Internal Use Only

Year to Date
July 1, 2018 Percent of

to March 31, 2019 Budget Budget
Revenues

Benefit assessment 765,655$                             1,429,793$       53.55%

Consolidated capital assessment -                                           980,000            0.00%

Interest 138,178                               77,267              178.83%

O & M agreements -                                           231,801            0.00%

Miscellaneous 6,020                                   -                        Not budgeted

Total Revenues
909,853                               2,718,861         33.46%

M & O Expenses

Salaries and wages 506,439                               730,938            69.29%

Payroll tax expense 37,752                                 58,475              64.56%

Pension expense 105,164                               132,418            79.42%

Compensation insurance 18,896                                 36,547              51.70%

Medical/dental/vision 149,457                               211,112            70.80%

Fuel/oil reimbursement 17,897                                 30,000              59.66%

Equipment rental 36,533                                 20,000              182.67%

Equipment repairs/parts 19,283                                 40,000              48.21%

Equipment purchases (< $5,000) 9,946                                   15,000              66.31%

Shop supplies 8,363                                   12,000              69.69%

Levee maint. (supp. & material) 24,130                                 10,000              241.30%

Levee maint. chemicals 11,919                                 20,000              59.60%

Levee maint. services 48,147                                 60,000              80.25%

Rodent abatement (supplies & materials) 2,833                                   10,000              28.33%

Employee uniforms 396                                      5,000                7.92%

Staff training 2,563                                   10,000              25.63%

Miscellaneous 1,251                                   2,000                62.55%

Small tools & equipment 4,318                                   6,000                71.97%

Emergency preparedness program 9,432                                   15,000              62.88%

Engineering services 15,109                                 20,000              75.55%

Encroachment remediation -                                           15,000              0.00%

Test urban camp cleanup -                                           100,000            0.00%

Environmental services/studies 3,948                                   -                        Not budgeted

Total M & O Expenses 1,033,776                            1,559,490         66.29%

Administration Expenses

Board of trustees compensation 3,846                                   7,600                50.61%

Trustee expenses 1,159                                   1,750                66.23%

Accounting services 2,750                                   15,000              18.33%

Legal services (general) 11,016                                 50,000              22.03%

Utilities 23,852                                 35,000              68.15%

Telephone 10,850                                 18,000              60.28%

Retiree benefits 110,005                               135,650            81.09%

Office equipment/furniture -                                           7,500                0.00%

Office supplies -                                           2,000                0.00%

Auto allowance 5,319                                   6,600                80.59%

Parking reimbursement -                                           500                   0.00%

General office expense 9,720                                   13,000              74.77%

Technology and software 3,903                                   10,000              39.03%

Dues and associations 22,071                                 25,000              88.28%

Property and liability insurance 23,906                                 30,000              79.69%

Conference/workshop/seminar -                                           3,000                0.00%

Public relations/information -                                           30,000              0.00%

Miscellaneous 1,873                                   5,000                37.46%

Employee morale/wellness 208                                      2,000                10.40%

Investment fees 7,956                                   15,000              53.04%

Community services 1,000                                   1,500                66.67%

Bookkeeping services 5,138                                   14,000              36.70%

Property taxes 1,737                                   3,000                57.90%

Building maintenance 18,175                                 10,000              181.75%

County Dtech fees for DLMS 36,313                                 40,000              90.78%

Election expense 2,008                                   96,819              2.07%

County assessment fees 22,507                                 -                        Not budgeted

 Non cash expense, netted 

against assessment revenue 

Interest expense 321                                      -                        Not budgeted

Total Administration Expenses 325,633                               577,919            56.35%

Special Projects Expenses

Engineering studies/survey studies -                                           15,000              0.00%

Levee standards compliance 71,163                                 100,000            71.16%

Small capital projects 32,564                                 50,000              65.13%

Total Special Project Expenses 103,727                               165,000            62.86%

Capital Outlay

Equipment purchases  (over $5,000) 73,825                                 93,000              79.38%

Total Capital Outlay 73,825                                 93,000              

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters 

Building improvements/maintenance 30,503                                 40,000              76.26%

La Riviera improvements/maintenance 4,322                                   10,000              43.22%

34,825                                 50,000              

Note:  Amounts above are not audited 

The above information is current through the last day of the previous month's bank activity.

Data has been verified by the bookkeeper and physical copies of checks have not been reviewed or received and some checks may 
not have cleared the bank account.  

Item 2d

Page 3



Item 2e

Page 1



Item 2e

Page 2



March 2019

Submitted: April 12, 2019

American River Flood Control District
Schedule of Accounts Payable

Acct. # Paid to Memo Amount Chk. #

ARFCD General Fund March Expenses 67,661.99$    

1 512 Acme Rigging & Supply Co. Shop Supplies 594.36$         

2 504 ACWA JPIA Medical/Dental/Vision 15,585.32$    26,554.06$  

3 520 ACWA JPIA Retiree Benefits 10,968.74$    

4 608 ACWA Insurance Insurance Premiums 9,686.73$      

5 527 Alhambra/Sierra Springs General Office Expense 17.46$           

6 505 AT&T Analog Telephone 648.33$         

7 505 AT&T Fiber Telephone 684.69$         

8 511 Bar-Hein Company Equipment Repair/Parts 715.59$         

9 512 Barnes Welding Supply Shop Supplies 147.69$         

10 515 Bell Marine Co. Levee Maintenance Services 681.81$         

11 522 Big Sky Office Furniture Ofice Equipment/Furniture 2,484.34$      

12 527 Blue Ribbon Maintenance General Office Expense 350.00$         

13 603 Boutin Jones Inc. Legal Fees (General) 1,775.50$      

14 511 Carquest Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 93.03$           

15 512 Cintas Shop Supplies 68.92$           

16 511 Del Paso Pipe & Steel Equipment Repair/Parts 163.81$         

17 603 Downey Brand Legal Fees (General) 2,184.00$      

18 511 Enoven Truck Body & Equipment Equipment Repair/Parts 514.19$         

19 511 Fastenal Equipment Repair/Parts 5.34$             32.02$         

20 512 Fastenal Shop Supplies 26.68$           

21 511 Flail-Master Equipment Repair/Parts 1,337.88$      

22 511 Fluid Tech Hydraulics, Inc Equipment Repair/Parts 832.74$         

23 511 Grainger Equipment Repair/Parts 52.53$           1,617.57$    

24 512 Grainger Shop Supplies 1,296.25$      

25 525 Grainger Emergency Preparedness Program 268.79$         

26 511 Home Depot Equipment Repair/Parts 26.68$           1,588.93$    

27 512 Home Depot Shop Supplies 1,024.13$      

28 532 Home Depot Rodent Abatement 538.12$         

29 508 Hunt & Sons Fuel/Oil 1,503.04$      

30 512 J&J Locksmiths Shop Supplies 75.00$           

31 527 KBA Document Solutions General Office Expense 68.07$           

32 515 L and D Landfill Levee Maintenance Services 126.94$         

33 511 Lehr Auto Electric & Emergency Equipment Equipment Repair/Parts 1,617.71$      

34 605 MBK Engineers Engineering Services 615.00$         

35 605 Mead & Hunt Engineering Services 3,121.25$      

36 531 Muller & Associates, Inc. Technology & Software 81.19$           

37 511 Municipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc Equipment Repair/Parts 399.00$         

38 511 Napa Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 1,938.56$      

39 527 Office Depot General Office Expense 132.73$         

40 511 Pape Machinery Equipment Repair/Parts 455.33$         

42 527 Pitney Bowes, Inc General Office Expense 47.64$           

43 602 Richardson & Company Accounting Services 13,550.00$    

44 620 Robert Merritt, CPA Bookkeeping Services 1,912.50$      

45 610 Robin Hardy Communication Designs Public Relations Information 1,685.62$      

46 515 Sacramento County MSA Levee Maintenance Services 265.55$         

47 506 Sacramento Utilities Utility Charges 1,063.00$      

48 515 Sierra Waste Recycling & Transfer Station Levee Maintenance Services 377.72$         

49 506 SMUD Utility Charges 1,151.71$      

50 506 Sonitrol Utility Charges 761.40$         

51 531 Streamline Technology & Software 200.00$         

52 509 Sunbelt Rentals Equipment Rental 4,310.64$      

53 523 Target Specialty Products Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 316.06$         855.24$       

54 532 Target Specialty Products Rodent Abatement 539.18$         

55 610 The Mongan Group Public Relations Information 2,500.00$      

56 527 TIAA Bank General Office Expense 405.62$         

57 516 US Bank Employee Uniform (REI) 172.12$         182.11$       

58 531 US Bank Technology & Software (DRI*Crashplan) 9.99$             

59 511 Valley Truck & Tractor Co. Equipment Repair/Parts 1,849.37$      

60 505 Verizon Wireless Telephone 393.02$         

61 506 Waste Management of Sacramento Utility Charges 1,178.48$      

62 511 West Coast Frame & Collision Equipment Repair/Parts 667.01$         

63 514 White Cap Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 823.75$         2,314.90$    

64 532 White Cap Rodent Abatement 1,491.15$      

65 514 Wilson Bohannan Padlock Co. Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 300.96$         

Accounts Payable Subtotal 98,879.96$    

Accounts Payable and                General Fund 
Aggregate Total: 166,541.95$  

Item 3

Page 1



 2019 ARFCD

General Fund Expenses

March

Invoices Paid
DATE AMOUNT CHECK #

Quickbooks (Employees) 3/15/19 $35.25 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 3/15/19 $7.00 EFT

HSA (Employee) 3/20/19 $150.00 EFT

HSA (Miscellaneous Admin) 3/20/19 $2.95 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 3/29/19 $108.25 EFT

HSA (Employee) 4/2/19 $150.00 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 4/4/19 $13.00 EFT

Awards by Kay (General Office Expense) 4/8/19 $159.86 6906
California Department of Tax 

and Fee Administration  (Miscellaneous Admin) 4/8/19 $156.00 6907

Total $782.31

Trustee Compensation
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

03/08/19 Board Meeting
Holloway, Brian F 3/15/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 3/15/19 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Shah, Cyril A 3/15/19 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 3/15/19 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

03/29/19 Special Board Meeting
Holloway, Brian F 4/5/19 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 4/5/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Shah, Cyril A 4/5/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 4/5/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Total $760.00 $694.28

Trustee Taxes
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

3/8/19 Board Meeting
Federal Tax Payment 3/15/19 $58.10 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 3/15/19 $3.80 EFT

CA UI & ETT 3/15/19 $5.80 EFT

3/29/19 Board Meeting
Federal Tax Payment 4/4/19 $58.14 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 4/4/19 $3.80 EFT

CA UI & ETT 4/4/19 $6.45 EFT

Total $136.09

Payroll Summary
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

PP ending 3/15/19
Malane Chapman 3/16/19 3190.88 2058.90 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 3/16/19 2163.92 1512.60 Direct Dep

David Diaz 3/16/19 2294.16 1323.08 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 3/16/19 2574.88 1566.88 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 3/16/19 4035.98 2317.05 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 3/16/19 1760.00 1371.49 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 3/16/19 7077.17 5146.65 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 3/16/19 2606.96 1712.85 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 3/16/19 2926.00 2092.88 Direct Dep

PP ending 03/31/19
Malane Chapman 4/1/19 2900.80 1871.71 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 4/1/19 1967.20 1369.88 Direct Dep

David Diaz 4/1/19 2085.60 1170.66 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 4/1/19 2340.80 1430.52 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 4/1/19 4035.98 2063.81 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 4/1/19 1600.00 1254.89 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 4/1/19 7077.17 5146.65 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 4/1/19 2085.60 1415.27 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 4/1/19 2340.80 1682.73 Direct Dep

Total $52,723.10 $36,508.50

Employee & Relief GM Taxes
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 3/15/19
Federal Tax Payment 3/15/19 $7,045.64 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 3/15/19 $1,311.94 EFT

CA UI & ETT 3/15/19 $0.00 EFT

PP ending 3/31/19
Federal Tax Payment 3/31/19 $2,548.00 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 3/31/19 $1,208.65 EFT

CA UI & ETT 3/31/19 $0.00 EFT

Total $12,114.23

Employee Pension
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP endin 3/15/19
PERS Retirement Contribution (Unfunded Liability) 3/22/19 $4,322.61 EFT

PERS Retirement Contribution 3/22/19 $3,900.20 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 3/22/19 $2,681.23 EFT

457 District Contribution 3/22/19 $80.00 EFT

PP ending 3/31/19
PERS Retirement Contribution 4/1/19 $3,716.42 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 4/1/19 $2,646.12 EFT

457 District Contribution 4/1/19 $80.00 EFT

Total $17,426.58

Total of Invoices Paid and Payroll $67,661.99

Item 3

Page 2



[Client’s Letterhead] 

____________, 2019 

 

Richardson & Company, LLP 
550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210 
Sacramento, CA 95825 

 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of American River 
Flood Control District, which comprise the respective financial position of the governmental and fund activities as 
of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions as to whether the financial statements are 
presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America (U.S. GAAP). 

 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of ___________, 2019, the following representations 
made to you during your audit. 

Financial Statements 
1) We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated July 6, 2017, 

including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with U.S. GAAP and for preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable 
criteria. 

2) The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP and include all 
properly classified funds and other financial information of the primary government and all component units 
required by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the financial reporting entity. 

3) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to 
prevent and detect fraud. 

5) Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value, are 
reasonable. 

6) Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers, 
leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related parties have been 
appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

7) Adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of noncompliance, subsequent 
to the date of the financial statements that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial 
statements. 

8) The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted for and 
disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

9) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the District is contingently liable, if any, have been properly 
recorded or disclosed. 

Information Provided 
10) We have provided you with: 

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters. 

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit. 

Item 5

Page 1



c) Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit 
evidence. 

d) Minutes of the meetings of the District or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have 
not yet been prepared. 

11) All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial 
statements. 

12) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be 
materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

13) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the District and involves— 

o Management, 

o Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or 

o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

14) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the District’s financial 
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others. 

15) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects should be considered when preparing 
financial statements. 

16) We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects 
should be considered when preparing the financial statements. 

17) We have disclosed to you the identity of the District’s related parties and all the related party relationships and 
transactions of which we are aware. 

Government—specific 
18) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or 

deficiencies in, financial reporting practices. 

19) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the audit 
objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented. 

20) The District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of assets, 
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or net position. 

21) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts, and legal and contractual 
provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds. 

22) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of 
fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws and regulations that we believe have a material effect on the 
financial statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, and any other instances that 
warrant the attention of those charged with governance. 

23) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances, which have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives. 

24) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of 
abuse that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or other financial data 
significant to the audit objectives. 

25) There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including those 
pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant agreements, tax 
or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the 
financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance. 

26) As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes. We 
acknowledge our responsibility as it relates to those nonaudit services, including that we assume all 
management responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within senior 

Item 5

Page 2



management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of 
the services performed; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. We have reviewed, approved, 
and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes. 

27) The District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets 
nor has any asset been pledged as collateral. 

28) The District has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the 
financial statements in the event of noncompliance. 

29) The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34 . 

30) Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and classifications 
of fund balance (nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned) are properly classified and, 
if applicable, approved. 

31) Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded. 

32) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement of 
activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis. 

33) Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general 
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund principal. 

34) Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk and are 
properly disclosed. 

35) Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if 
applicable, depreciated. 

36) We have appropriately disclosed the District’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted 
resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position is 
available and have determined that net position is properly recognized under the policy. 

37) We are following our established accounting policy regarding which resources (that is, restricted, committed, 
assigned, or unassigned) are considered to be spent first for expenditures for which more than one resource 
classification is available. That policy determines the fund balance classifications for financial reporting 
purposes. 

38) We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension and OPEB liabilities and 
costs for financial accounting purposes are appropriate in the circumstances. 

39) We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSI is measured 
and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and presentation have not 
changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and 
interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI. 

40) With respect to the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual. 

a) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and we 
believe the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual, including its form and content, is fairly 
presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
The methods of measurement and presentation of the Schedule of Expenditures- Budget and Actual have 
not changed from those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant 
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the supplementary 
information. 

 

 

Signature:     
 
 
Title:    

  

 

Item 5

Page 3



Item 5

Page 4



Item 5

Page 5



Item 5

Page 6



Item 5

Page 7



Item 5

Page 8



Item 5

Page 9



Item 5

Page 10



Item 5

Page 11



Item 5

Page 12



Item 5

Page 13



Item 5

Page 14



Item 5

Page 15



Item 5

Page 16



Item 5

Page 17



Item 5

Page 18



Item 5

Page 19



Item 5

Page 20



Item 5

Page 21



Item 5

Page 22



Item 5

Page 23



Item 5

Page 24



Item 5

Page 25



Item 5

Page 26



Item 5

Page 27



Item 5

Page 28



Item 5

Page 29



Item 5

Page 30



Item 5

Page 31



Item 5

Page 32



Item 5

Page 33



Item 5

Page 34



Item 5

Page 35



Item 5

Page 36



Item 5

Page 37



Item 5

Page 38



Item 5

Page 39



AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2018 

31 

NOTE F – OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

Plan Description:  The District’s defined benefit OPEB plan (OPEB Plan) provides OPEB benefits for all 
permanent full-time employees and part-time employees, who work at least 1,000 hours per year, for the 
District.  Benefits are set and may be amended by the Board of Trustees.  The OPEB Plan is a single 
employer defined benefit OPEB plan administered by the District.  No assets are accumulated in a trust 
that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.  As of June 30, 2018, the District has $2,980,014 
designated in its Retiree Benefits Fund for future OPEB obligations.  Since these funds are not held in an 
irrevocable trust to provide benefits to plan members, these funds do not meet the criteria in paragraph 4 of 
Statement 75. 

Benefits Provided:  The OPEB Plan provides healthcare and insurance benefits to all permanent full-time 
employees and eligible part-time employees who retire directly from the District.  The District provides 
benefits through the Association of California Water Agencies.  Eligible employees’ surviving spouses are 
also eligible for benefits.  For employees hired before November 15, 2006, the District pays 100% of the 
health insurance premium for employees and their eligible spouses and dependents.  Employees hired after 
November 15, 2006 must have provided a minimum of five years of service to be eligible for benefits. The 
District pays a portion of the husband and wife medical insurance premium rate for employees who have 
completed five or more years of service.  The District pays 25% of the husband and wife medical 
insurance premium rate for retirees who have five to ten years of service completed.  The District pays an 
additional 2.5% of the husband and wife medical insurance premium rate for each additional year of 
service over ten years, up to a maximum of 50% for twenty or more years of service.  Retirees must enroll 
in Medicare Parts A, Part B, and Part D when they are eligible for Medicare and must pay all Medicare 
Premiums at their own costs to be eligible for benefits. 

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms:  As of the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation, the following current 
and former employees were covered by the benefit terms under the OPEB Plan: 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 8
Active employees 8

Total 16
 

Total OPEB Liability:  The District's total OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and was 
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2017. 

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs:  The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation 
was determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included 
in the measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Actuarial assumptions:
Inflation 4.00%
Salary increases Varies with age, grading down to 3.00% annually
Discount rate 3.50%
Mortality rate Derived using CalPERS Membership Data
Pre-retirement turnover Derived using CalPERS Membership Data
Healthcare trend rate 4.00%  

Item 5

Page 40



Item 5

Page 41



Item 5

Page 42



Item 5

Page 43



Item 5

Page 44



Item 5

Page 45



Item 5

Page 46



Item 5

Page 47



Item 5

Page 48



Item 5

Page 49



Item 5

Page 50



Item 5

Page 51



Item 5

Page 52



 
 Levee Maintenance and  

the Challenges of History 
Sacramento got its start  
as a town during the  
Gold Rush of 1849 
when miners, entrepreneurs, 
and developers poured into the 
region. The city’s location at 
the confluence of two rivers 
made it ideal for transportation, 
including California’s first river 
steamboat, which started taking 
passengers back and forth to 
San Francisco that same year. 

By 1850, however, the city’s early settlers came 
to understand that the benefits of the city’s riverfront location came with a 
serious downside. Two floods inundated the young city that year, causing 
community leaders to begin raising funds to construct protective levees 
along the American and the Sacramento Rivers.  

The makeshift levees of those early days have long since been replaced 
by more sturdy structures, which have been upgraded many times over 
the decades. Still, some of the features built into and next to the levees 
over their long history still exist. Many were put in place when the levees 
ran through open and agricultural lands, rather than next to residential and 
commercial properties. Those features include pipes running through the 
levees and dirt ramps built to allow vehicles to drive up and over the levees, 
as well as stairs and landscaping features added by homeowners under 
government permits issued decades ago. They also include many illegal 
structures built on or into the levees.  

In this newsletter, we’ll look at some of the efforts underway to remove or 
replace those features to achieve the structural standards required to ensure 
adequate flood protection for our region. 

J STREET PICTURED ABOVE: The megaflood of 1862 caused one visitor 
to write home that the entire Sacramento valley was “a lake extending from the 
mountains on one side to the coast range hills on the other.”

Center for Sacramento History, Sacramento Bee Collection, 1983/001/5657.

Who Owns the 
Levees? 
That’s a question people who live near 
levees sometimes ask. The simple 
answer is that the State of California 
owns the levee structures through 
an easement that grants access and 
control of levees for flood control 
purposes. In general, the state’s 
easement extends out from the base 
of the levee 15 feet on the land side 
and 20 feet on the water side. The 
state grants authority to districts like 
ours to manage and maintain all land 
located within the easement. 

The land under the levees is typically 
owned by a government agency. 
In our case, Sacramento County 
Regional Parks owns much of the 
land. In a few instances, large private 
entities such as Teichert Construction, 
Blue Diamond Almonds, and Bell 
Marine, own the land. In no case does 
an adjacent residential neighbor own 
the land under the levee or control 
access to the levee. 

FloodWise
S P R I N G  2 0 1 9

PROTECTING LIVES AND PROPERTY IN OUR COMMUNITY SINCE 1927

LEVEE

Base of
Levee
(Toe)

State Easment
15 Feet 

Lorem ipsum
The State of California owns the levee 
structures through an easement that 
grants access and control of levees  
for flood control purposes.

Item 6

Page 1



The Glenbrook West neighborhood, located along the 
American River near Watt Avenue, was built in the late 
1960s. The homes sit on land formerly occupied by some 
of the many hops fields that once covered hundreds, if not 
thousands, of acres in our region.

“Ross told me he’d see if he 
could get something done,” said 
Frank. “And he did. It took a few 
months for them to complete the 
engineering design and project 
work, but they redesigned that 
section of the levee, removed 
the dirt, and built a wide gravel 
pathway behind our property.” 

One of the project’s challenges 
was that the Giordanos used an 
existing pathway up the levee for 
daily dog walks. They didn’t want 
to lose access to the levee and 
open land on the river side, and 
they held a permit for stairs issued 
in 1971. Though permits for stairs 
on levees haven’t been granted for 
many years, the cleanup project 

The levee that protects Glenbrook 
West was built when the area was 
still rural, and it included a broad 
dirt ramp that allowed vehicles to 
cross over to the river side. The 
ramp, which was little more than 
dirt piled next to the levee, was 
directly behind the home Frank 
Giordano and his wife bought 
in 1972. Over the next several 
decades, as weather took its toll, 
the ramp slumped and shifted 
down toward the Giordano’s 
backyard. Every so often, Frank 
had to shovel away the dirt that 
had started piling up against 
the fence, rotting the wood, and 
seeping into the yard. 

Frank’s efforts to get help with 
the problem went nowhere until 
he spoke to Ross Kawamura, 
superintendent for American  
River Flood Control District.  

When Your Neighbor Is a Levee…

destroyed the existing access, and 
the Giordanos still had the legal right 
to a stairway. 

“It was very thoughtful of the district 
to create a walkway up the levee for 
us as part of the project,” said Frank. 
“And because they laid a gravel path 
at the toe of the levee, we can walk 
to the ramp without walking through 
mud.” 

The project was a win for everyone 
involved. American River Flood 
Control District achieved its ideal of 
a clean, easy-to-maintain levee with 
adequate clearance at the toe of the 
levee for inspections. The Giordanos 
no longer have to deal with dirt 
moving into their backyard, and they 
can still get up and across the levee. 

“It was a nice experience,” said 
Frank. “Ross was wonderful to work 
with. He kept us informed throughout 
the project. And the district was 
thoughtful and considerate. They 
really took in our needs.”  

“Ross told 
me he’d see if 
he could get 
something done,” 
said Frank. 
“And he did.”

The American River Flood Control District redesigned the levee 
section, removed the dirt, and built a wide gravel path behind 15 
properties, including the Giordano’s.

Item 6

Page 2



William
Land Park

East
Sacramento

Rosemont

Old
 Town

North
Sacramento

Curtis
Park

North
Oak Park

Land
Park

West
Sacramento

North
Natomas

Arden

River
Park

McClellan
Airfield

Rio Linda

California
State

University
Sacramento

McKinley
Park

Ho
we

 A
ven

ue

San Juan Road

Del Paso Road

El 
Ce

nt
ro 

Ro
ad

Tr
ux

el 
Ro

ad

No
rth

ga
te 

Bl
vd

.

Ea
ste

rn
 A

ven
ueArden Way

El Camino Ave.

Fu
lto

n A
ven

ue

Marconi Ave.

W
att

 A
ve.

Ros
evil

le R
oad

Winding Way

Ra
ley

 B
lvd

.

Au
bur

n B
oul

eva
rd

Aubu
rn 

Bou
leva

rd W
aln

ut
 A

ven
ue

Bell Avenue

Rio Linda Blvd.

Main Avenue

No
rw

ood
 A

ve.

Rio
 Li

nd
a B

lvd
.

M
ar

ys
vil

le 
Bl

vd
.

Del P
aso 

Blvd.

Gr
ove

 A
ve.

Flo
rin

 P
erk

ins
 Ro

ad

Po
we

r I
nn

 Ro
ad

Fr
eep

ort
 B

ou
lev

ar
d

24
th

 St
ree

t
24

th
 St

ree
t

Sutterville Rd.

Fruitridge Road

Stockton Boulevard

La
nd

 Pa
rk

 D
riv

e La Riviera Drive

M
ayhew Road

Elvas Avenue

45
th  S

t.

14th Avenue

65
th

 St
ree

t59
th

 St
.

Franklin BoulevardSeamas Ave.

J Street

H Street

C Street
E Street

P Street
T Street 21s

t S
tre

et

Broadway

9th
 St

ree
t

T Street

Riv
ers

ide
 Bo

ule
var

d

16t
h S

tre
et

Fair 
Oaks B

oulevar
d

American River
 Dr.

W
att

 A
ven

ue

Folsom Boulevard

South
Sacramento

Broadway

Auburn Blvd.

Arden Way

Richards Blvd. Exposition Ave.

Raley
Field

E. Drainage Canal

M
a
in

 D
r
a
in

a
g
e
 

C
a
n

a
l

Lake 
Washington

S
a
c
r
am

e
n

to
 R

iv
er

 D
ee

p W
ater Canal

Bushy Lake

Sacramento
Marina

AMERICAN R
IV

ER

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

 R
IV

E
R

Tule Canal Drain

    
     

  Steelhead Creek

Discovery Park

S
te

e
l
h

e
a
d

 C
r

e
e
k

Magpie Creek Don Julio  Creek

Arcade Creek

Dry Creek

Robla Cree
k

Chicken Ranch Slough

F
ir

s
t 

B
a
n

n
o
n

 
S

l
o
u

g
h

S
tr

on
g 

R
an

ch
 Slough

16

84

Repairing Levee 
Damage 
Maintaining structural integrity is 
critical to ensuring the levees will 
function properly in the event of 
a flood. There are several causes 
for levee damage that can put 
the surrounding areas at risk of 
flooding—including damage from 
vegetation roots, rodents, and 
humans. As part of our mandate 
to keep the levees within our 
district structurally sound, we are 
often called on to repair damage 
caused by people digging into the 
levees, as well as damage caused 
by other outside forces. 

When Your Neighbor Is a Levee… NORTH SACRAMENTO STREAMS 

Flood Control Project 
Nears Completion 
Work is nearing completion on upgrading levees along five North 
Sacramento creeks: Steelhead, Dry, Robla, Arcade, and Magpie.  
The joint project of the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, State of California, 
and Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency was based on engineering 
studies that evaluated how well the creek levees would contain flood 
waters. The final steps include finishing the levee slope grading and 
surfacing the roadway, which will be completed when the levees dry out 
from this season’s rains. Once the project is complete, the American  
River Flood Control District will maintain the improved levees.

Property Owners Benefit
For property owners, the project provides a benefit beyond better  
flood protection. Bringing the levees up to the more stringent federal  
levee accreditation standards will also allow homeowners and  
commercial property owners in flood-risk zones to purchase more 
affordable flood insurance.

The shaded green area shows the district boundaries and the orange lines 
show the levees.

Item 6

Page 3



AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

185 Commerce Circle 
Sacramento, CA 95815

PRST STD
U.S. Postage
PAID
Permit No. 1491
Sacramento, CA 

FloodWise: A publication of the American River Flood Control District.  
OFFICE: (916) 929-4006 EMAIL: info@arfcd.org www.arfcd.org

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Brian F. Holloway
Cyril A. Shah
Rachelanne Vander Werf
Steven T. Johns
Bettina C. Redway

GENERAL MANAGER
Timothy R. Kerr, P.E.
SUPERINTENDENT 
Ross Kawamura
OFFICE MANAGER
Malane Chapman

BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ MEETINGS 
Open to the public
Second Friday of every month at 11:00 a.m. 

185 Commerce Circle 
Sacramento, CA 95815

Employee Spotlight 
Malane Chapman, Office Manager

If you call our office, the first person 
you’re likely to talk to is Malane (think of 
Elaine and add an “M” at the beginning) 
Chapman. Though Malane’s official 
start date is October of 2016, she had 
worked for the district as a temporary 
replacement when the former office 
manager, Michelle, was on maternity 
leave. 

The most common question Malane 
receives is from homeowners wondering 

about the levee assessment fee they see added to 
their property tax bills. “People want to understand why 
they’re paying the fee and what they receive in return,” 
said Malane. “Most are more than satisfied when they 
understand all that the levees provide—critical flood 
protection, of course, but also a well-maintained place to 
walk and the chance to get closer to nature.” 

Asked what she likes best about working at the district, 
Malane doesn’t hesitate. “There’s a strong sense of  
family here,” she said. “There are only nine of us, yet  
we manage to get some incredibly big things done.  
Our small size and the teamwork it takes to make  
things happen create a real feeling of family.”  

Be Smart.  
Stay Safe. 
Digital distraction is a big cause of 
near misses, but we also encounter 
a surprising number of people who 
take dangerous risks around our 
equipment. 

Item 6

Page 4



Item 7a 
General Manager’s Meeting Summary 

March 2019 

 
3/8: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees meeting. 
The Board met in regular session. The agendized items included the draft 
FY 2017-18 Audit, a permit application for a home remodel within the 
American River Floodway, and a request from the City of Sacramento to 
allow a portion of the Two Rivers Trail to be placed on top of the District’s 
levee in River Park. 
 
3/20: Central Valley Flood Control Association Board of Directors 
meeting. I attended this meeting to coordinate on regional flood operations 
and maintenance topics. Items of discussion included the Association’s By-
Laws, a proposed statewide flood control assessment, agricultural flood 
insurance zones, and discussions with State officials on flood funding 
prioritization. 
 
3/20: CVFCA Annual Flood Forum. Office Manager Chapman and I 
attended this forum to hear discussions on various funding mechanisms for 
flood operations and maintenance efforts and new capital projects.  
 
3/22: Two Rivers Trail Site Visit. Trustee Vender Werf and I toured 
Segment 4 of the City’s Two Rivers Trail project in River Park. 
 
3/26: Steelhead Creek Clean-up Coordination meeting. I met with 
representatives of Sacramento City Parks, Sac County Regional Parks, the 
State Department of Fish and Wildlife, Sac County Environmental 
Management Division, RD 1000, and the Central Valley Regional Water 
Quality Control Board to discuss ongoing cleanup responsibilities within 
Steelhead Creek. 
 
3/27: Two Rivers Trail Site Visit. Trustee Shah and I toured Segment 4 of 
the City’s Two Rivers Trail project in River Park. 
 
3/29: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees Special 
meeting. The Board met in special session. The agendized item was to 
consider a request from the City of Sacramento to allow a portion of the 
Two Rivers Trail to be placed on top of the District’s levee in River Park. 


	2c Approval of Report of Investment Transactions February 2019 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer's Certification.pdf
	ADP69EF.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPE6C2.tmp
	Sheet1


	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (March 2019).pdf
	ADP4460.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP186C.tmp
	Sheet1





